WHOLE No 3237

AT CENTREVILLE

JULY TWELFTH

Semtmel,

CONTRACT FOR ROAD

MAKING PLANT

WOODSTOCK. N. B., FRIDAY, JULY 14, 1911

LOST TWO GAMES

WOODSTOCK TEAM

Careletom

First Signs of Failing Vision are not always accompanied by severe eye distress

Board of Works

VOL. 63. No. 28

Headaches, Smarting, Burning Lids, Shooting Pains in the Forehead, Floating Spots before the Eyes, Dizziness and Weariness of the Eyes after close work are some of the signs that your eyes need glasses. Don,t put off having your eyes examined if any of the above symptoms have been experienced by you

Woodstock went up against the From present indications it appears At Friday evening's meeting of the Calais team on the local diamond that the 1911 session of this School, Town Council, all the members were the big celebration at Centreville on Tuesday, and were again defeated by which opened in Fredericton on Wed- present except Coun Gallagher. a score of 9.4. Loose playing and nesday, July 12, will have a record The minutes of former meeting affair in hand had everything well arplenty of errors' caused the home attendance. One feature which has were read and approved.

SUMMER

SCHOOL

OF SCIENCE

team lots of trouble, and it was doubtless attracted a large number Supt. Fields was given further a big good natured crowd, the day was the same old story of a big lead of teachers is the offer of Money time to find out the num er of ratefor the visitors in the first inning. Scholarships which have been donat- payers who are not connected with Ryan pitched for the visitors for five ed by friends of the School and the sewers.

innings but when the Woodstock boys others interested in education. began to hit him hard, he was re- About fifty Scholarships will be Ketchum and the ro d committee placed by Neptune who held them awarded; some of ten dollars each had made a contract with J. Clars the and some of twenty dollars. A few & Son for the steam roller and down to four hits. Stinson for locals pitched a good game but Scholarships are given for teachers stone crusher. The firm agreed to received poor support. Following is from certain districts, but the ma- take the town tonds paying  $4\frac{1}{2}$  p.r. jority are open for competition cent, but the committee thought they a summary of the game: could sell the bonds to tetter 'ad-

Ist-Calais, Neptune hit safe and amongst all the students. The Board of Education has grant- vantage. It was decided to have the stole second, Johnson struck out. ed the use of the Provincial Normal clerk advertise the sale of bonds and Cobb flied to Wilder, Iott hit safe School for the meetings of the Sum have the same printed, in the event ing lott, Chisholm hit safe and Watt mer School, and overflow classes will of private parties wishing to take scored, Ryan caught at 1st.

i be accommodated in the City High up bonde. The monthly bills were read and School. In addition to the classes and lec- on motion of Coun Dibblee, seconded 1st-Woodstock, Mayo flied tures, field work and excursions will by Coun Jones, were ordered paid. Caseey, Wilder flied to Chisholm, and

About two thousa d people attended citizens and those who a tended. The Woodstock ban I drove up early in the Coun Dibblee said that Mayor morning to take part and supplied music during the day. At 1030 a m a big p trade was lined up as follows:

Woodstock Band Company of Mounted Infantry, under command of Adjt Margison. Float, St John Valley Railway Convention.

Dog team with fancy wagon. Float, Red Rose Tea. Comic rig.

Float, Canada.

Mr Chas Wilkinson was master of ceremonies and to that gentleman is due in a great measure the success of the celebration. After marching through the principal streets the parade disbanded and



	ficed, Johnson hit for two bags scor- ing Casey, Cobb hitt, and Iott knock ed a two bagger, scoring Johnson and Cobb, Watt flied to Good, Chis- holm hit safe, Ryan fouled to Mayo. 9-Woodstock, Allen struck out, Paquette got a nice hit, and Wes- their teams from two to four hours Paquette got a nice hit, and Wes-
HOSIERY	raquette got a nice nit, and nes senger tanned the ball for two bases, every day. Why should our team scoring Paquette, Talbot flied to lott. Johnson and Stinson flied to Iott. Connell Park Diamond, July 11, there has always been some excuse.
In Cotton, Lisle and Silk Lisle, Black, Tan, Navy, Pesoda, Wine and Fancy Patterns, Regular 25 and 30c now 20c pair.	Connell Park Diamond, July 11, there has always berg berg berg berg berg berg berg berg
BRACES	hit, Johnson (1), 2 base hits, Good (1), Keeney (1), Wessenger (2), struck out by Stinson *2), by Ryan (2), by Neptune (4). Umpire Dan McMann. (2), by Control (1), 2 base hits, Good (2), by Neptune (4). Umpire Dan McMann. (2), by Ryan (2),
 In Mohair ends, fine webs, metal cast off, new stockregular 25 and 35c now 20c pair. TIES	Woodstock was shut out by Fred- ericton at the Fredericton diamond on Monday. Score 3-0. Batteries: Fredericton, Duval and Murray; Woodstock, Urguhart and Mayo.
In Silk and Wash Linen, plain and fancy patterns, French seam and reversible, Regular 35 and 25c now 20c.	Calais put one over the St. Johns on the Marathons grounds Thursday last. Score 9 to 4. Batteries: Cal- ais, O'Neill, Neptune and Watt; St. League Standing Won Lost P.C Won Lost P.C Mence that the farmers, at least, had nothing to gain from the adoption of the pact." Ha, ha, ha! oh! oh!! Has Mr. Smith not awakened to the fort that it is the farmers that
Custom Tailoring R. B. JONES GO. Ltd Buttons Covered.	Johns, Hight and Lewis. The Marathons lost to St. Johns on Saturday by a score of 11 to 10. Batteries: St. Johns, Paquette, Ford and White; Marathons, Winter and Connolly. Calais8 2 Fredericton6 3 .500 ing for it all over Canada, that .500 ing for it all over Canada, that .500 ing for it all over Canada, that .500 greater market, that are meeting R. .212 with delegation after delegation re